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Malave, Erin

From: darius.smiley@adcentuate.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:37 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Changes for Document #P10000016558

To whom 1t may concern:

The following are changes submitted for Adcentuate Incorporated Document #P10000016558.
Principal & mailing address will be changed to: —_— T
495 Grande Boulevard

Suite 206

Miramar Beach, FL 32550

Adding Federal EIN:

27-1970271

Updating E-mail address to:

darius.smiley@adcentuate.com

Thank you,

Darius Smiley .
Adecentuate Incorporated, President




Malave, Erin

From: darius.smiley@adcentuate.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 2:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Amendment to changes for Document #210000016558

T'o whom it may concern:

In reference to: Document #P10000016558
\—______.__————“

I sent an E-mail earlier today updating my principal & matling address. I slightly misspelled the address. The principal and
mailing address are correct as follows:

495 Grand Boulevard

Suite 206
Miramar Beach, FL, 32550

Thank you,

Darius Smiley
Adcentuate Incorporated, PPresident



